

Objective

Salman Danish

Address: House No. 35 Block A Unit 5 Latifabad, Hyderabad, Sindh.

Mobile: +92-3450196738. **Email:** salmansdr@yahoo.com.

Seeking a fulfilling position as System Engineer and support of all IT & Compliance needs that offers growth opportunities and allows me to utilize my leadership skills and experience.

Qualification

Qualification:	Institute:	Year:
Bachelors of Science in Information Technology.	University of Sindh Jamshoro	2015
Bachelors in Commerce	University of Sindh Jamshoro	2012
Intermediate	B.I.S.E Hyderabad	2010
Matriculation	B.I.S.E Hyderabad	2008

Professional Experience

3 years experience in "National Savings Of Pakistan" as a "Field Compliance Officer" since 02-Jul-2021 To 30-Jun-2024 (On Contract: solochoicez (Pvt) Ltd).

- Compliance.
- Biometric, Verisys.
- > KYC, CDD, EDD, Risk Assessment.
- Investment Management.

3 years experience in "National Savings Regional Directorate (RDNS) Office Hyderabad" as a "IT Resident Supervisor" since 15-Feb-2018 To 08-Feb-2021 (On Contract: BCI Services (Pvt) Limited).

- > IT Support & Services Via Telephonic, Remotely & Visit.
- ➤ Hardware & Software Support, Network Monitoring & Technician.
- Troubleshooting & Diagnosing.
- > Deployed BVS (Biometric Verification System) Hamster Pro 20 device install in Region.

2 years experience in "**Habib Bank**" IT Center Hyderabad as a "**Technology Support Engineer**" since 01-Sep-2016 To 14-Feb-2018 (**On Contract: BCI Services Pvt Limited**).

14B1

- ➤ IT Support & Services Via Telephonic, Remotely & Visit.
- ► Hardware & Software Support, Network Monitoring & Technician.
- Supervising & Team Leading.
- Troubleshooting & Diagnosing.
- > Deployed ETS Olivetti PR2 Plus printers in 70 branches of HBL in Hyderabad Region.
- Deployed **Thin Client (Centrum)** Computers with complete drivers & software's successfully.
- Deployed AIO-All in One (HP) brand Computers in HBL Hyderabad Region branches. Install AIO machines with complete drivers & software's successfully.

1 year experience as a Sales Promote Officer in "HIMONT PHARMACEUTICAL" (Group-General).

1 year experience as a Office Admin in "UN ACADEMY".

Skills

- Compliance, Communication & Customer Dealing.
- Administration & Management.
- Computer operations, Data Entry & Typing 40wpm.
- > IT Support & Services, Good knowledge of Computer Hardware, Software & Network.
- Troubleshooting & Diagnosing, Internet Operations & web Browsing.
- Microsoft Office, Word, Excel, Power point, Outlook & Other tools.
- > Graphics Designing, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Corel Draw & Inpage Urdu.
- ➤ Microsoft Windows XP, 7, 8, 10 and other Operating System.
- > Html, Css3, Php, JavaScript.
- > Supervising & Team Leading.
- Sales & Marketing, Digital Marketing.

Personal Info

Father Name: Muhammad Yameen
Date of Birth: 20-May-1992
National Identity Card: 41304-4552680-1
Marital Status: Married
Language: English, Urdu.
Religion: Muslim.